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NEW MEXICO %ERGY’ MINERALS “ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Santa Fe, New Mexico 87808

(508) 827-7131¢

June 9, 1999

Mr. Anthony C. Walker
Phillips Pipe Line Company
3B11 Adams Bldg.
Bartlesville, OK 74004

Re: Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge, Jal-4 line
SE/4 of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico

Thear Mr. Walker:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Phillips Pipe Line Company’s
(PPL) request dated April 14,1999 for authorization to discharge approximately 80,000 gallons
of waste water from the hydrostatic testing of 4 inch used pipeline at the above referenced
location. In addition the OCD has received supplemental information dated June 7, 1999 that
includes water analyses for TCLP Metals, SVOC’s and VOC’s.

Based on the information provided in the request and supplement the hydrostatic fest water
discharge is hereby approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The test water will be discharged onto pnvate land and landowner permission has been
granted.

2. Test water will be released from storage tanks through hay bales to prevent erosion.
3. The fluids will not be allowed to migrate to a water of the State or a water of ' the U.S.

4. Any solids that accumulate as a result of the discharge will be subject to full hazardous
waste characterization testing to determine the proper means of disposal.

5.  The analytical results will be made available to the OCD along with a request for disposal
of the accumulated solids.

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 3-106.B, this approval will allow PPL to discharge without an
approved discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days. If the site is to be used for more
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than one test discharge, formal re-application must be made. If the discharge exceeds 120 days,
a formal discharge plan must be submitted for review.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve PPL of liability should their operation result
in pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve PPL of responsibility for compliance with other federal, state or local laws and/or
regulations.

If there are any questions, please call Martyne Kieling at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerely,
,,, ) 2

e

g
Roger C. Anderson

Environmental Burean Chief

xc: Hobbs District Office
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Kieling, Martyne

From: Kieling, Martyne

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 1899 1:32 PM

To: 'S E Maddox

Subject: RE: Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit

Mr. Scott Maddox
Phillips Pipe Line Company

See the attached Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permits. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.
Sincerely

Martyne J. Kieling
Environmental Geologist

April 29, 1999
E-MAIL SEMA@ppco.com

| Mr. Scott Maddox

‘ Phillips Pipe Line Company
360 Adams Building
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74004

Re:  Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit, Maljamar Pipeline
Phillips Pipe Line Company
NE SW Section 25, Township 17 West, Range 29 East, NMPM,
Eddie County, New Mexico ’

Dear Mr. Maddox:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Phillips Pipe Line Company's (PPL)
request dated April 28, 1999 for authorization to discharge approximately 228,060 gallons of waste
water from the hydrostatic test of approximately 29.2 miles of 6 inch new pipeline at the above
referenced location.

Based on the information provided in the request the hydrostatic test water discharge is hereby
approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The test water (228,060 gallons) will be discharged to ground along the pipeline right of way
through hay bales. The hay bales will be positioned so that any solids present will be trapped, the
water is allowed to aerate, and erosion of the existing land surface will be minimized.

2. Only fresh water of less than 2,000 mg/l total dissolved solids from a water supply system or
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other potable source shall be used in the hydrostatic test.
3. The fluids will not be allowed to migrate to a water of the State or a water of the U.S.

4. Any solids that accumulate at the hay bales as a result of the discharge will be subject to RCRA
metals hazardous waste characterization testing to determine the proper means of disposal.

5. The analytical results will be made available to the OCD along with a request for disposal of the
accumulated solids.

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 3-106.B, this approval will allow PPL to discharge without an approved
discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days. If the site is to be used for more than one test
discharge, formal re-application must be made. If the discharge exceeds 120 days, a formal discharge
plan must be submitted for review.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve PPL of liability should their operation result in
pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not
relieve PPL of responsibility for compliance with other federal, state or local laws and/or regulations.

If there are any questions, please call me at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerely,

Martyne J. Kieling
Environmental Geologist

April 29, 1999

E-MAIL SEMA@ppco.com

Mr. Scott Maddox

Phillips Pipe Line Company
360 Adams Building
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74004

Re:  Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit, Burch-Keeley Pipeline
Phillips Pipe Line Company
NE NW Section 25, Township 17 West, Range 29 East, NMPM,
Eddie County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Maddox:
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The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Phillips Pipe Line Company's (PPL)
request dated April 28, 1999 for authorization to discharge approximately 13,020 gallons of waste water
from the hydrostatic test of approximately 2 miles of 6 5/8 inch new pipeline at the above referenced
location.

Based on the information provided in the request the hydrostatic test water discharge is hereby
approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The test water (13,020 gallons) will be discharged to ground along the pipeline right of way
through hay bales. The hay bales will be positioned so that any solids present will be trapped, the
water is allowed to aerate, and erosion of the existing land surface will be minimized.

2. Only fresh water of less than 2,000 mg/1 total dissolved solids from a water supply system or
other potable source shall be used in the hydrostatic test.

3. The fluids will not be allowed to migrate to a water of the State or a water of the U.S.

4, Any solids that accumulate at the hay bales as a result of the discharge will be subject to RCRA

metals hazardous waste characterization testing to determine the proper means of disposal.

5. The analytical results will be made available to the OCD along with a request for disposal of the
accumulated solids.

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 3-106.B, this approval will allow PPL to discharge without an approved
discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days. If the site is to be used for more than one test
discharge, formal re-application must be made. If the discharge exceeds 120 days, a formal discharge
plan must be submitted for review.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve PPL of liability should their operation result in
pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not

relieve PPL of responsibility for compliance with other federal, state or local laws and/or regulations.

If there are any questions, please call me at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerely,

Martyne J. Kieling
Environmental Geologist

April 29, 1999

E-MAIL SEMA@ppco.com
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Mr. Scott Maddox

Phillips Pipe Line Company
360 Adams Building
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74004

Re:  Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit, Mack Energy Pipeline
Phillips Pipe Line Company
SE NE Section 29, Township 17 West, Range 29 East, NMPM,
Eddie County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Maddox:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Phillips Pipe Line Company's (PPL)
request dated April 28, 1999 for authorization to discharge approximately 2,310 gallons of waste water
from the hydrostatic test of approximately 0.8 miles of 4 1/2 inch new pipeline at the above referenced
location.

Based on the information provided in the request the hydrostatic test water discharge is hereby approved
subject to the following conditions:

4. The test water (2,310 gallons) will be discharged to ground along the pipeline right of way
through hay bales. The hay bales will be positioned so that any solids present will be trapped, the
water is allowed to aerate, and erosion of the existing land surface will be minimized.

2. Only fresh water of less than 2,000 mg/1 total dissolved solids from a water supply system or
other potable source shall be used in the hydrostatic test.

3. The fluids will not be allowed to migrate to a water of the State or a water of the U.S.

4, Any solids that accumulate at the hay bales as a result of the discharge will be subject to RCRA

metals hazardous waste characterization testing to determine the proper means of disposal.

5. The analytical results will be made available to the OCD along with a request for disposal of the
accumulated solids.

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 3-106.B, this approval will allow PPL to discharge without an approved
discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days. If the site is to be used for more than one test
discharge, formal re-application must be made. If the discharge exceeds 120 days, a formal discharge
plan must be submitted for review.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve PPL of liability should their operation result in
pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not
relieve PPL of responsibility for compliance with other federal, state or local laws and/or regulations.

If there are any questions, please call me at (505) 827-7153.
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Sincerely, ‘

Martyne J. Kieling
Environmental Geologist

From: S E Maddox[SMTP:SEMA @ppco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 1999 2:51 PM
To: Kieling, Martyne

Subject: Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit

<<File: pic11073.pcx>><<File: HydroApp.doc>>
(Embedded image moved to file: pic11073.pcx)

Scott E. Maddox

Chief Environmental Engineer
Phillips Pipe Line Co.

360 Adams Building
Bartiesville, OK 74004

From: S E Maddox@PHILLIPS on 04/28/99 03:51 PM
To: MKieling@$State. NM.US
cc:

Subject: Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit

(See attached file: HydroApp.doc)
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